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191 Set Aside Order
IN THE MAT’i‘EP: ‘(');
INTERNATIONAL SHOE COMPANY, ET AL.

SET ASIDE ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 6835. Consent Order, March 6, 1958—Set Aside Order, Jan. 30, 1985

In its Order Reopening and Setting Aside Order Issued March 6, 1958, the Commission
notes that the public interest warrants granting the request filed by Interco Incor-
porated (formerly International Shoe Company) to set aside the 1958 consent order
which barred the company from engaging in exclusive-dealing arrangements with
shoe dealers, and providing loans and special services to those dealers who agreed
to handle the firm’s products exclusively. The Commission found that the same
considerations that prompted its July 16, 1984 determination to set aside the 1966
Order issued against the Brown Shoe Company, Inc., 104 F.T.C. 266, which also
involved a perpetual exclusive dealing order, are applicable in present action.
Accordingly, this Order reopens the matter and sets aside the consent order issued
against International Shoe Company on March 6, 1958 (54 F.T.C. 1120).

ORDER REOPENING AND SETTING ASIDE ORDER ISSUED MARCH 6, 1958

On October 9, 1984, respondent Interco Incorporated (formerly In-
ternational Shoe Company and hereafter “Interco”) filed a Request
To Reopen And Set Aside Order” (“Request”), pursuant to Section 5(b)
of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 45(b) and Section 2.51
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice. The Request asked the Com-
mission to reopen the consent order issued on March 6, 1958 (“the
order”) and set it aside. Interco’s request was on the public record for
thirty days and no comments were received.

After reviewing respondent’s Request, the Commission has conclud-
ed that the public interest warrants reopening and setting aside the
order as requested by respondent. The action we take today is consist-
ent with our recent determination in Brown Shoe Company, Inc.,
Docket No. 7606, July 16, 1984 [104 F.T.C. 266], which also involves
a perpetual exclusive dealing order in the shoe industry. The same
considerations which prompted our action in Brown Shoeare applica-
ble to the present request.

Accordingly, it is ordered, that this matter be, and it hereby is,
reopened, and that the Commission’s order issued on March 6, 1958,
shall be of no further force and effect as of the effective date of this
order.
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IN THE MATTER OF

LURIA BROTHERS AND COMPANY, INC,, ET AL

SET ASIDE ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL
TRADE COMMISSION ACT AND SEC. 7 OF THE CLAYTON ACT

Docket 6156. Order, Feb. 13, 1963-Set Aside Order, Feb. 1, 1985

After considering respondent’s petition to reopen the matter and set aside the Commis-
sion’s order of February 13, 1963 (62 F.T.C. 243), together with public comments
and other relevant information, the Commission found that the order, which,
among other things, barred the firm from entering into exclusive supplier arrange-
ments with steel mills and receiving preferential treatment as a scrap metal
supplier, no longer serves the public interest. The Commission held that in view
of the present characteristics of the ferrous scrap industry, and respondent’s
present inability to exclude competitors through the exercise of market power, the
order no longer serves any procompetitive purpose and may impede Luria’s ability
to compete effectively for the business of scrap consumers that desire exclusive
supply arrangements. Accordingly, the Order reopens the matter and sets aside
the Commission’s order of February 13, 1963 as it applies to respondent Luria.

ORDER REOPENING AND SETTING ASIDE THE ORDER
ISSUED FEBRUARY 13, 1963

By petition filed on September 19, 1984, Luria Brothers & Compa-
ny, Inc. (hereafter “Luria”) requests that the Commission reopen the
proceeding in Docket No. 6156 and set aside the order therein. Upon
consideration of Luria’s petition, the public comments, and other
relevant information, the Commission now finds that the public inter-
est warrants reopening the proceeding and setting aside the order as
to Luria.

The record describes an industry in which Luria’s use of exclusive
arrangements to supply purchased iron and steel scrap to any foreign
or domestic scrap consumer, including respondent mills, would have
no significant anticompetitive effects. Luria’s shares in the national
and regional ferrous scrap markets have declined steadily since the
Commission issued its complaint in.this matter. In contrast to its
previous dominance in the export of iron and steel scrap, Luria is now
only minimally involved in that aspect of the scrap business. More-
over, concentration in the industry has decreased significantly as new
firms have entered the market, thus demonstrating the absence of
natural or artificial barriers to entry.

In view of the present characteristics of the ferrous scrap industry,

and Luria’s inability to exclude competitors through the exercise of
market nower. the arder naw serves na nrocnmnetitive mirnnce and
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may impede Luria’s ability to compete effectively for the business of
scrap consumers that desire exclusive supply arrangements. As a
result, we conclude that the order no longer is in the public interest.
However, the Commission will not be precluded from taking enforce-
ment action concerning the practices that are the subject of this order
when the Commission has reason to believe they violate the law.

Accordingly,

It is ordered, That this matter be and it hereby is reopened, and that
the Commission’s February 13, 1963 order be and it hereby is set aside
as it applies to respondent Luria.

Commissioner Bailey concurred in the result.
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In THE MATTER OF

AMERICAN MOTORS CORPORATION, ET AL.

SET ASIDE ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT -

Docket C-3093. Consent Order, July 6, 1982—Set Aside Order, Feb. 14, 1985

This Order reopens the proceeding and grants the petitions of a utility vehicle manufac-
turer and its subsidiary to set aside the FTC Consent Order issued on July 6, 1982
(100 F.T.C. 229 (1982)), which requires them to attach to each new Jeep CJ a sticker
warning that multipurpose vehicles handle differently from ordinary passenger
cars and sudden sharp turns or abrupt maneuvers may result in loss of control; and
to include additional safety disclosures in Owner’s Manuals and Supplements.
Petitioners’ request that the Order be set aside was based on changes in law and
fact and on public interest considerations. The manufacturers asserted that a new
regulation promulgated by the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
(“NHTSA”), which became effective on September 1, 1984, covers the same subject
matter as FTC’s Order and makes the Order unnecessary. Further, while the
regulation requires all manufacturers of utility vehicles to place a sticker on such
vehicles and to disclose in their operating manuals information “to alert drivers
that the particular handling and maneuvering characteristics of utility vehicles
require special driving practices when those vehicles are operated on paved roads,”
respondent is the only manufacturer of such vehicles subject to dual liability. After
considering all arguments presented by petitioners, and noting that NHTSA, the
federal agency with the specific statutory responsibility to regulate automobile
traffic, has in effect a regulation, enforceable by the assessment of penalties, that
adequately addresses the problem that led to issuance of the FTC Order, the
Commission concluded that petitioners had adequately shown that changed condi-
tions of law and fact and public interest considerations require that the Order be
set aside. Accordingly, the Commission ordered the matter reopened and the con-
sent order set aside.

ORDER REOPENING THE PROCEEDING AND SETTING ASIDE
CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

On September 13, 1984, American Motors Corporation and its whol-
ly-owned subsidiary, Jeep Corporation, respondents in the captioned
matter, filed a petition pursuant to Rule 2.51 of the Commission’s
Rule of Practice to reopen the proceeding and set aside the Consent
Order entered therein.

The Order, which was issued on July 6, 1982, requires, inter alia,
that respondents affix a sticker to the instrument panel or windshield
frame of each new Jeep CJ reading as follows:

This multipurpose vehicle handles and maneuvers differently from an ordinary passen-
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may result in loss of control. Read drivihé guid'elin-ééﬂir; Ownér’s Manual and Supple-
ment.

WEAR SEATBELTS AT ALL TIMES

The Order also requires respondents to disclose in the Owner’s
Manual for new Jeep CJ’s and in an informational Supplement to the
Owner’s Manual the following:

Utility vehicles have higher ground clearance and narrower track to make them capa-
ble of performing in a wide variety of off-road applications. Specific design characteris-
tics give them a higher center of gravity than ordinary cars. An advantage of the higher
ground clearance is a better view of the road allowing you to anticipate problems. They
are not designed for cornering at the same speeds as conventional 2WD vehicles any
more than low-slung sports cars are designed to perform satisfactorily under off-road
conditions. If at all possible, avoid sharp turning maneuvers. As with other vehicles of
this type, failure to operate this vehicle correctly may result in loss of control or an
accident.

The Order further mandates that respondents include the following
statement in the introduction to the Supplement:

As with other vehicles of this type, failure to operate this vehicle correctly may result
in loss of control or an accident. Be sure to read on-pavement and off-road driving
guidelines which follow.

Petitioners’ requests that the Order be set aside is based on changes
in law and fact and on public interest considerations. The petition
asserts that a new regulation of the National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration (“NHTSA”) became effective on September 1, 1984,
which covers the same subject matter as the Commission’s Order. 49
C.F.R. 575.105, reprintedin 49 FR 20016 (1984). NHTSA'’s regulation
requires all manufacturers of utility vehicles to place a sticker on
such vehicles and to disclose in their Operating Manuals information
“to alert drivers that the particular handling and maneuvering char-
acteristics of utility vehicles require special driving practices when
those vehicles are operated on paved roads.” While the sticker and the
disclosures required by the NHTSA regulation were patterned after
those in the Commission’s Order against petitioners, the language
therein differs substantively from the exact language required by the
Commission’s Order. Violations of both the NHTSA regulation and
the Commission’s Order may subject petitioners to civil penalties.’

Petitioners argue that the new regulation promulgated and imple-
mented by NHTSA constitutes a change of law. The regulation covers
the same subject matter as the Commission’s Order, and NHTSA is
the federal agency with specific statutory authority to regulate traffic
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safety. See15 U.S.C. 1381 (1982). “In short,” petitioners’ assert, “the
NHTSA regulation has made the Order unnecessary.”

As a changed condition of fact, petitioners argue that the new
NHTSA regulation ensures that they will continue to make disclo-
sures concerning the handling of utility vehicles. The regulation ap-
plies to all utility vehicles, and AMC is the only manufacturer of such
vehicles subject to dual liability. Petitioners are, therefore, injured
competitively. Furthermore, they contend that they have been placed
in an untenable regulatory dilemma. If they comply with the NHTSA
regulation, they are in violation of the Commission’s Order, and com-
pliance with the Order constitutes non-compliance with the NHTSA
regulation. Penalties are assessable for violations of both the regula-
tion and the Order. ‘

Finally, petitioners contend that the public interest requires that
the Order be set aside because inconsistent and overlapping regulato-
ry schemes do not serve the goal of efficient government administra-
tion.

Under Section 5(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act and Rule
2.51 of the Commission’s Rules, the Commission must reopen the
proceeding and consider altering, modifying or setting aside an Order
if a respondent files a request showing that changed conditions of law
or fact require the Order to be altered, modified or set aside, in whole
or in part, or that the public interest so requires.

The National Highway Traffic Safety Admninistration, the federal
agency with the specific statutory responsibility to regulate automo-
bile traffic safety, has ineffect a regulation, enforceable by the assess-
ment of penalties, that adequately addresses the problem that led to
the issuance of the Commission’s Order. Therefore, the Commission
has concluded that petitioners have adequately shown that changed
conditions of law and fact and public interest considerations require
that the Order be set aside.

Accordingly, it is ordered, that the proceeding in this matter be
reopened and the Order set aside.
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IN THE MATTER OF

SENTRONIC CONTROLS CORPORATION, ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SEC. 5 OF
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3150. Complaint, Feb. 21, 1985—Decision, Feb. 21, 1985

This Consent Order, among other things, requires three Chicago, I11. corporations and
three individuals engaged in the advertising, sale and distribution of an ultrasonic
pest control product called the “Pest Sentry,” to cease representing that the Pest
Sentry or any other ultrasonic pest control device will eliminate cockroaches, rats,
mice, and other such pests from a home or place of business; eliminate them within
a specified period of time; prevent them from entering or remaining in an area
where the product is being used; and serve as an effective alternative to the use
of conventional pest control products. The Order further bars respondents from
making any performance or effectiveness claims for ultrasonic pest control devices
unless they possess and rely on competent and reliable substantiating evidence
when making those claims. i :

Appearances

For the Commission: Edwin Dosek.

For the respondents: Alvin Becker, Beerman, Swerdlove, Woloshin,
Berezky & Berkson, Chicago, 111.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federal
Trade Commission, having reason to believe that Sentronic Controls
Corporation, a corporation, International Marketing & Manufactur-
ing, Inc., a corporation, Unigraf, Inc. a corporation, Stanley Stewart
and Anne K. Stewart, individually and as officers of said Sentronic
Controls Corporation and of International Marketing & Manufactur-
ing, Inc., and Richard Muller, individually and as an officer of said
Sentronic Controls Corporation and of Unigraf, Inc., hereinafter
‘sometimes referred to as respondents, have violated the provisions of
said Act, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it
in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its
complaint stating its charges in that respect as follows:

ParacraPH 1. Respondents Sentronic Controls Corporation (SCC
and International Marketing & Manufacturing, Inc. IMM) are I

s
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- linois corporations with their oﬁices and principal places of business
located at 730 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.

Respondent Unigraf, Inc. (Unigraf) is an Illinois corporation with
its offices and principal place of busmess located at 60 West Erle
Street, Chicago, Illinois. .

Respondent Stanley Stewart is an ofﬁcer of SCC and an officer of
IMM. Respondent Anne K. Stewart is an officer of IMM. Respondent
Richard Muller is an officer of SCC, and an officer and director of
Unigraf. As such, they formulate, direct and control the policies, acts
and practices of said corporations, including the acts and practices -
hereinafter set forth. Their addresses are the same as those of said
corporations.

The aforesaid respondents cooperate and act together in carrying
out the acts and practices hereinafter set forth.

Par. 2. Respondents manufacture, advertise and offer for sale, sell
and distribute ultrasonic pest control products under the brand name
of Pest Sentry.

Par. 3. Respondents, at all times mentioned herein, have main-
tained a substantial course of business, including the acts and prac-
tices as hereinafter set forth, which are in or affecting commerce, as
“commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act.

Par. 4. In the course and conduct of their business, and for the
purpose of inducing the purchase of the Pest Sentry ultrasonic pest
control product, respondents have disseminated, directly and through
their marketers and distributors, various promotional materials, in-
cluding “suggested advertisements”, sales brochures and promotional
pamphlets, which contain statements respecting the performance of
the Pest Sentry ultrasonic pest control product. Examples of such
promotional materials are attached hereto as Exhibits A through C.

Par. 5. Typical statements in said promotional materials, but not
necessarily inclusive thereof, are

A. NOW—ELIMINATE—FLYING and CRAWLING PESTS - RATS - MICE - RO-
ACHES - MOSQUITOES - FLIES - WATERBUGS ULTRASONICALLY.
B. PEST SENTRY eliminates flying and crawling pests . . . safely, economically
..in 2-6 weeks. WITHOUT . . . calling in expensive pest control services or spending
your valuable time using poisonous powders, messy sprays, dangerous chemicals or
unsightly traps.
C. You will notice results in a few days and within 4 to 6 weeks you will be free of
e entire list of crawling and flying, pests as long as PEST SENTRY “stands guard”.
D. THE PEST SENTRY protects indoor facilities from:

e Rats e Mosquitoes
e Mice o Waterbugs
e Flies e Chipmunks

e Roaches e Squirrels
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and other kinds of crawling and flying pests. Research data available upon request from
manufacturer. '

E.SAY GOOD-BYE TO ANNOYING PESTS! Let Pest Sentry eliminate roaches, rats,
mice, mosquitoes, flies, water bugs, and other crawling and ﬂymg pests from your
home.

F. NOW . .. YOU CAN PROTECT YOUR HOME AND FAMILY FROM FLYING
AND CRAWLING PESTS with an all-new Sound Solution to Pest Control!

G. One Pest Sentry covers a very large area, 1500 - 2000 sq. fi. (16,000 cubic ft. for
8 ft. ceilings). The Pest Sentry sound will penetrate doors, drywall and plastered rooms.

H. PEST SENTRY eliminates setting unreliable traps, using messy and often danger-
ous chemicals and hard-to-control poisonous sprays.

1. [TThe PEST SENTRY is a professional answer for homes, restaurants, warehouses,
schools, farm buildings . . . garages, retail stores, hospitals, nursing homes—any indoor
location where flying and crawling pests are a problem.

J. Ultra - Effective Pest Eliminator.

COUNT I
Pest Elimination Claims

Alleging violations of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commlssmn
Act, the allegations of Paragraphs One, Two, Three, Four and Five are
incorporated by reference herein.

PaR. 6. Through the use of the statements referred to in Paragraph
Five and others not spe01ﬁcally set forth therein, respondents have
represented, and are now representing, directly or by implication,
that use of the Pest Sentry: '

1. Eliminates rats, mice, cockroaches, and other pests from a pur-
chaser’s home or place of business.

9. Eliminates rodent and insect problems from a purchaser’s home
or place of business within two to six weeks.

3. Prevents rodents and insects from entering or remaining in an
area in a purchaser’s home or place of business where the Pest Sentry
device is in use.

Par. 7. The representations set forth in Paragraph Six are false
because use of the Pest Sentry does not:

1. Eliminate unwanted rats, mice, cockroaches, or other pests from
a purchaser’s home or place of business.

2. Eliminate rodent and insect problems from a purchaser S home
or place of business within two to six weeks.

3. Prevent rodents and insects from entering or remaining in an
area in a purchaser’s home or place of business in which such product
is in use.

Therefore, the representatmns set forth above const1tute deceptlvu
and unfair acts or practices.
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chNi' u ,
Ability To Control Pest Claims

Alleging further Violétiqn of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Com- s
mission Act, the allegations of Paragraphs One, Two, Three, Four and

Five are incorporated by reference herein.

~ Par. 8. Through the use of the statements referred to in Paragraph
Five, and others not expressly set out therein, respondents have
represented, and are now representing, directly or by implication,
that the Pest Sentry: : '

1. Controls effectively rats and mice in the home or place of busi-
ness. :
2. Controls effectively insects, such as cockroaches, in the home or
place of business. '

3. Eliminates the need to use, in the home or place of business,
alternative rodent or insect control products such as traps, powders,
sprays or other chemicals. ‘

PaR. 9. In truth and in fact, contrary to the representations made
by respondents set forth in Paragraph Eight, the Pest Sentry:

1. Is ineffective for controlling rodents in the home or place of
business. Any reaction by rodents to the Pest Sentry would, at best,
only be of short duration. Rodents habituate to ultrasound and will
return to their chosen nesting or feeding habitats even in the presence
of such ultrasonic products.

2. Is ineffective for controlling insects in the home or place of busi-
ness.

3. Does not eliminate the need to use alternative pest control
products such as chemicals, sprays, powders, or traps in the home or
place of business.

Therefore, the representations set forth herein constitute deceptive
and unfair acts or practices.

COUNT I
Area Coverage Claims

Alleging further violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Com-
nission Act, the allegations of Paragraphs One, Two, Three, Four and
five are incorporated by reference herein.

Pagr. 10. Through the use of the statements referred to in Paragraph
'ive, and others not expressly set out therein, respondents have
epresented, and are now representing, directly or by implication,

1at the Pest Sentry will effectively cover an area of 1500 to 2000
juare feet in the home or place of business.
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Par. 11. In truth and in fact, contrary to the representations made
by respondents alleged in Paragraph Ten, the Pest Sentry will not
effectively cover areas of 1500 to 2000 square feet in the home or place
of business because among other reasons, ultrasound:

1. Loses intensity as it travels;

2. Is absorbed by soft objects such as carpeting, curtains and drapes;

3. Is reflected by hard surfaces such as partitions, appliances, furni-
ture, cabinets and shelving creating sound “shadows’; or.

4. Is unable to penetrate to places of nesting and feeding that are
behind and within recesses of walls, under floors or within cracks or
crevices. ;

Therefore, the representations set forth herein constitute deceptive '

~and unfair acts or practices.

COUNT IV
Reasonable Basis - Substantiation

Alleging further violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trae Commis-
sion Act, the allegations of Paragraphs One, Two, Three, Four and
Five are incorporated by reference herein.

Pag. 12. Through the use of the statements referred to in Paragraph
Five, and others not expressly set out therein, respondents have
represented and are now representing, directly or by implication, that
at the time of making the representations respondents possessed and
relied upon a reasonable basis for those representations. In truth and
in fact, at such times, respondents did not possess and rely upon a
reasonable basis for making such representations because, among
other reasons, respondents had not conducted appropriate tests or
had improperly applied results of tests done by others. Therefore, said
representations constituted and now constitute deceptive and unfair
acts or practices.

Par. 13. The use by respondents of the aforesaid representations,
as set forth in Count I-1V, and the placement in the hands of distribu-
tors and retailers of promotional materials through which others may
have conveyed those representations, have had the capacity and tend-
ency to mislead consumers and to induce the purchase of respondents’
ultrasonic pest control products.

Par. 14. The acts and practices of respondents, as herein alleged,
constituted, and now constitute unfair and deceptive acts or practices
in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commission Act. The acts and practices of respondents, as herein
alleged, are continuing and will continue in the absence of the relief
herein requested.

Chairman Miller dissented.
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EXHIBIT A-1
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EXHIBIT A-1 (CONT’D)
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EXHIBIT A-2
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 ELIMINATES FLYING AND CRAWLING PESTS...SAFELY, ECONOMICALLY
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PESTS... SAFELY, ECONOMICALLY
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will not interfere with electronic eliminates setting unreliable
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. 3
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EXHIBIT B-1-1

SENTroNIC CONTFOLS COfP

Suite 200 730 North LaSalle Street
Chicagn. liinors 60610 leiephone (312) 767151

NEW ULTRASONIC SOUND WAVE SYSTEM ELIMINATES -

RATS, MICE, ROACHES, FLIES, MOSQUITOES AND OTHER FLYING & CRAWLING PRSTS

The newly introduced PEST SENTRY (PS-1500) broadcasts high intensity ultrasonic
waves on & continually changing frequency. This seriously affects the suditory
and nervous systems of rats, mice, roaches, fliea, mosquitoes and other flying and
cravling pests.

While "resident" pests are completely eliminated in 2-6 weeks, PEST SENTRY will pot
harm people, household pets, birds, farm animals, plants or flowers, electronic
alarms, TV receivers or related technical equipment. And...no new crawling or
flying pests will enter a PEST SENTRY-protected area (1,500 to 2,000 sq. feet).

Using only 4 watts of power, the PEST SENTRY is an economical and profesaionsl way
to eliminate crawling and flying pests without resorting to baiting and setting
unreliable traps or spreading and spraying hard-to-control poisons and chemicals.

In additfion...PEST SENTRY 1s easy-to-install and use. Just plug it into amy 110
volt AC outlet, turn on the switch, and let PEST SENTRY introduce you to the
benefits of utilizing this fully warranted, maintenance-free device that protects
you from crawling and flying pests 24 hours a day. PEST SENTRY has a red indicator
1ight and a low buzzing sound from the electrouic components (not the ultrasound)
to show that the unit is performing continuously. It fs UL listed (85G4).

The PEST SENTRY can be adapted to DC operation and is available {n various power
supplies to meet export requirements. Suggested retail price 1s §99.95.

Developed for indoor use, the PEST SENTRY is a professional answer for homes,
restaurants, warehouses, schools, farw buildings (chicken coops, barns, out-
buildings, storage silos), garages, retail stores, hospitals, mursing homes -- any
indoor locatfon where flying and crawling pests are a problem.

We would be pleased to provide you with additional informatiom.
Cordially,

SENTRONIC CONTROLS CORP.

oy
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Wholerale & Retail
2207 BELLMORE AVENUE . BELLMORE, NEW YORK 11710 » SUnset 5.2262

Dear Mr, Stewart:

A month ago, we bad & seriocus problem with rodents,
We had mice ip our main store and warehouses, they wers destroying

the packages of grass seeds and fertilizers,
Bince we installed the "Pest Sentry " Ultrasonic

Soundwave Units, we have had no further problems with any rodents
at all. We also noticed that the warehouses are free of insects,
Please feel free to use me as a reference for any

potential customers you may have,

Bincerely
ing Mark Albert
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N Senir

©)senmronc
©) éf.f'c'fgﬁ% ) 730 Ncgmfs)éfecom

80610 lclepnOoe (.)12157,5'791511

50k, .cWOOD ROAD GRAFTON, WISCONSIN 53024 TELEPHONE (414) 3
S . 77-6758
.arch 3, 1982

Gentlemen:

i ts
1d like to express our delight with the p;r{:c;a:e?&x:ld
Lo est sentry. For over twelve'years we ta had field e,
O‘fcgu;‘npour basement and. each year hired a peiav:o:ad oy
At t sentry we
three months use of our pes °
‘}::;; mice, spiders or bugs in our basement area

ud the fantastic

ominal. I can only applau c

?e);u{i:u::shzz‘;z ﬁggnwith this niw inngxn;zz: z;p);:::nzo:;;':l
to use, neat and clean a ost .
i;ei:tﬁéglt.; of the.rodents in 2 most efficient manner

his sensational
> iments and applause to t )
g:z&:: Bdgtoggag‘{?p}wrks and solves the pest control problenm,

X \v:ys7 Yy
map Feb. t .
M Mr, St?mart h, 194 R
¥,
Li € hay,
ep ay .
b T apa orry .
ey Jerepofimeny bwbzlj Nfegn,
Lr o 55 due Ooanhor Toacy
“lta T argye ! re iy s €8 i
Chery, Disment Powgy S Ter Spens; L Heny € dirg n Sur
rtinique 97223 Wiy n;'rfm:els,lgf 375 in g . laz_y a
‘ench West Indies fapep m: d;3:;l tg, ¥ leUV83 S3or
a
us
ccember 28, 1981 Mnc ns,
> S A Sung. '8e,
. . 1 Nday, 7
ientlemen: ALy gy Y. Y

1 purchased your Pest Sentry in New York, somet fme
in November of this year; and brought {¢ down to
my home in Martinique. Amazingly, 1 found it very
workable; for there is a decideg reltef and

difference betwcen this and the Past few years, 76‘0/\(‘[_ &f

Very truly yours, ) (2 rg
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Februnry 12, 1882
Desr Mr, Steward:

1 switched units with my mother and her unit seems to be
-eeping the pests away, snd while we were waiting for the replace-
ment units she did have a .nouse come in and begin chewing in the
walls when she plugged my unit in, it stopped, I then added 8
replacement unit to the other end of the house, snd she has not

had a problem since. It would seem that the furniture etc, were
Just absorbing too much of the sounds.

Sincerely yours,

P.S, I would like to buy another unit too, so Charles V. Feeldy Jr.
possibly would » co worker

P, O, Box 43
Brookfield, Illinois 60513
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PCST SENIry

emintTes FLYING ANDEaWING P2 S1S 8 TFeLY, 2CONOMICALLY. .. N2 EWZeKS.

WITHOUL...

The professional
ultrasonic sound
wave system

calling in expensive pest control services or spending your valuabie time using
poisonous powders, messy sprays, dangerous chemicals or unsightly traps.

PEST SENTRY Is o compact (74" W x 73" D. x 3%" H.) slec-
tronic, solid-state system that broadcasts high intensity
ultrosonic waves on a continually changing frequency.
The waves seriously affect the auditory and nervous sys-
v of rats, mice, roaches. fies, mosquitoes and other
wiing ond flying pests. “Resident” pests con be fotalty
wuminated in 2 to 6 weeks. And. you will be free of the en-
tire list of “undesirables” for as long as you continue 1o use
the PEST SENTRY. Plugging info any 10 volt AC autiet, the

maintenance-free PEST SENTRY Utrasonic Sound Wave
System protects from 1500-2000 scuore feet in any Indoor
location. The PESTSENTRY operates on onty 4 watts of electr-
cal power. it's a professional answer 1o the age-oid prob-
lem of pest control. The PEST SENTRY is perfect for homes,
basements, garoges, warehouses, factories. schools,
retail stores, enciosed farm bulidings. food service
facitities, hospitals and nursing homes — ony indoor loca-
tion where crawling or flying pesfs are o probiem.

@s‘eﬁrromc&&m@ts‘bbre
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¥
A
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PeST Sentry
will not harm people,

household pets,
M tarm animals,
% birds,

plants, tlowers,

PeST Sentry

will not interfere with electronic

burgtar =% and fire
f )
alarms, TV receplion .

O,
or other sophisticated

electronic devices. =
[P

PEST Sentry

eliminates setting unreliable

traps, @ using messy
and often dangerous ()
chemicals and hard-
to-control

poisonous @y&

This Product is Listed by

and Bears the Mark: 85G4

Disiributed by
UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES INC‘.@

PZST SenTrY simply plugs into any 110 volt AC

outlet. It uses only 4 watts of power—making it an economical as
well as professional way to eliminate crawling and flying pests.

THE PEST SENTRY

Protects indloot facilities from:
* Rats * Mosquifoes
= Mice « Woterbugs
« Flles « Chipmunis
- Roaches « Squimels

and other kinds of crawling ond fiying
pests Research data owoilable upon

reques! from
SPECIFICATIONS:
Dimensions L TW WTH D3 H .
Power 05120 Voity
Supply AC 60 Cycle
Power Consumption ... 4 Watts
Shippmg Weight .. . . .2bs
Pocked .......... .,"ioll)mmw
o IV

Frequency

30,000 - 60.000 Hz
INSTALLATION:

Simply remove your new PEST SENTRY
ond plug it into any 10 volt AC outiet
Tun the switch 1o “on” and make sure
the red indicator ight goes on You wilt
hear a very low buzz coming from the
electonic components which is not
the uthasound that eliminaies crowling
andflying pests,

A WORD OF CAUTION:

It fokes 2 10 6 weeks to.completely
eliminate crawling and flying pests.
Pests with 1avorife nests. hiding places
ond feeding stations will endure a
high degree of pain before they

@ive up thetr shelter, water and food
sources You wilt notice resutts in a few
days ond within 4 10 6 weeks you will
be fiee of the entire list of crawling ond
flying pests as long as PEST SENTRY
“stonds guard”

PZST Sentry

The Professional
Uitrasonic Sound Wave System

@ SENTFONIC CONTIOLS COAP. suite 200+ 730 N. LoSalle St - Chicago. IL 60610 + (312} 767151
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EXHIBIT C-1 (CONT’'D)

Dully Nows, Sundey, Decemder 18, 1881
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IHTRODUCTORY OFrxn

oMLY
79.50 .

PEST SENTRY simply, plugs into Ny 110 yoly
AC outley, f uses only 4 watts of Power ___
Making it gp ©Conomicqf as well g¢ Profes.
siongl way 1o eh‘minafe Crowling and ﬂying

insacty,
INS; :
ST termoe e S g g,
THE PEST SenmRy apig o 0o a
Mm 0 Ty M Stch i, on ONCOmake 40
B bﬂ:mb’. M:mcnocm 0N 0081 0n vy, ey
*Mice ™ hoaomvb-.bwzmwm"*e
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Owing Mg
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NEUKAM & ROTHERT 581

Phone 536.3933 __ Hollang, Indiang
S0 Much More Thap, A Hordwore Store
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EXHIBIT C-2-2

505
o\ﬂ ‘:‘2 «\‘ﬁo’\t NO S
XS gcﬁi\s\ Poyee {
SR

AR
9—;1\5 o \ The PEST SENTRY 15 a compact, sohd state
v‘bso\’ S% . system that broadcasts high intensity ultrasonic
\% waves at changing frequencies These waves
“\_ - senously alfect the auditory & nervous

. tystem of crawling B flyng pe
N PEST SENTRY bulls' fesider¥ palts in 2
21\ 1o 6 weeks & protects & 1,500 to 2.000

1q ft. srea from further pest invasions

PEST SENTRY s for indoor use

:"'" l'::"“ anywhere pests are a problem
businesses. Reg. $99.99

and homes R vt SALE 57999

nding vour valusble time

0 pononous
im people.
onc burglar

HOURS M-f B 30-6 30, SAT 8 30-6. SUN 102

7532 N. ARMENIA 933. 1500

HAROWARE SYORE

(Between Shgh and Waters!

NEW!
Pest Sentry

Uliasonx slty eliminates flying

and crawling pests  Protects

Ases 1500 3000 Sq Ft Unl
only four wans of

nni harm people doat o

andplants oy PS

'1’2&'-’#‘1988

ULTRA-EFFECTIVE Pest Eliminator.

Pest Sentry vhimnates Nying and coawhiog pests without deadly chenin als
unaaghtty traps of eapensive (nd et assag) pest Contiob serva v 1 bioad
Casls fugh mtensity wlteason wanss that ity dowe pests away By 1t b
e auditony and nervous syst - s 4 Biprinmks g
rodunk, and 1oaches  gone .

wrathes suplist

Cated et Bevis Just it
anto any AU outket 1 diaws anly
A watts One ullrasume it i

" homes w.
houses stures T buldings
Anywhese prts wie 8 problem

7. e7.0).
P515000 $99.95
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EXHIBIT C-24
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PEST Senf

The PEST SENTRY Is a compact,
broadcasts high intensity

These waves seriously

tgeal for restaurants, businesses, offices & homaes!

Id state system that

ultrasonic waves at
anging frequencies.

affect the auditory
& nervous system
of crawling &
fiying pests.

" PEST SENTRY Kills
resident pests In
210 6 weeks &
protects a

1500 to 2000 sq.ft.
area from further
pest invasions.
PEST SENTRY s for
indoor use

Y anywhere pests
are 2 problem!

PESTSentry | PEsT Senty

wiil not harm people. . burglar aana fire raps.

plants,

PEST Sentry

will not Interfere with electronic sliminates setting unretiabie
Wmﬁf alarms, TV recep- and often aavmmus
)

flowers. slectronic devices. potsonous SPrays.

using messy

onlyssa88 at

FORESTIC L)

OCTOBER 18, 1981 . THl PLAS DLALER TV WEER

Wnrm animats, | tion or other chermicars ana (G
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Pest Sonlry isa moauuomvy no-

concept In r

compact, mxnx )mcmw sollg
state uni! that broadcasts high
frequency ultrasonic waves 10 Grive”
Ppests away in droves.

Imn'onlc WEYes Causa pests dis-

lort. The uliraaanic waves atlect
the Mrvous and auditory aystems of
bolhersome insects and rodents,
causing them discomtort. Rather than
endure this, they asve.

If's simple and economic to rate. 1t
plugs into any | 110 volt AC oullet. You
can lsave the Pest Sentry on day and
Night because il draws only 4 watls
of poyer.

People, s, cats, birds, plants, end
fowers .douw 'ocod Nor are slec-
tronic systems r TV, microwave
oven and burglar -I-rm Dnly insects
and 'l’Dd.nll will hear the sound. And
un !

_Atlontic Aluminum
Peddlers Village
Manasquon, N.J.

A’s Garden Conter
Lonoka Harbor, N.J.

Atlantic Aluminum
Lavollette, N.J.

SAY GOOD-BYE
TO ANNOYING PESTS!

Let PEST SENTRY eliminate
roaches, rats, mice, mosquitoes, flies,
waterbugs and other crawling and flying
pests from your home.

PEST SENTry

OMMIhmvymn
4000 el

1500-2000 8q.
le- [} n callings). 'I’h- ot Sentry
sound wlll penetrate doors, drywel!
and plastered rooms.

You will see results in 24 weeks! Thers
wili be an improvamaent in a few da)

and by slx weeks time you wili be free

of annoying pests.

this — The Pest Sent
ideal tor apartments, homes, &!
warshousses, Mhu'lnh and -locu w.
all know how high the ¢
exierminating can be nnd how fnany
follow-up vislte it may take to sol

r problem.
[owards iminsting m-ung
pests in an economical,
professional manner.

Cove

Distributed by Bmco Distributors ., Porsippany. N.J.

105 F.T.C.
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EXHIBIT C-2-6
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Available now at these participating Dealers!

CAROL STREAM DOWNERS GROVE La GRANGE
E-G Home Center E-G Home Center

PLAINFIELD
Lumber Gee Lumber
TI0E Noth Ave 1112 Ogden Ave 15 North Sprmg 215 Man St
DARIEN HINSDALE LEMONT VILLA PARK
Horng irgroverant Conter Gee Lumbes Goe
TA13 Cana Avere

Lemont Hardware: Lumber
30S Lncoln  102:106 Siephan Steel 207 W St Charles Road!

ULTRA-EFFECTIVE Pest Eliminator.
S awlisg pets it deadly «hem
unxghlly liaps o1 enpe I e ~ M bt
st [t
gone Complehity
tuisg
Pruple Bouseh
e plants
v with 1V 10 4ot

oty
)

N -
Anywheie pesty aie 4 proten
7T.wl.23.
PS15000 *$99.95
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Decision and Order 105 F.T.C.
DEecisioN AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission, having initiated an investigation
of certain acts and practices of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the Bureau of Consumer Protection
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and
which, if issued by the Commission, would charge respondents with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and

The respodnents, their attorneys, and counsel for the Commission
having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order,
an admission by the respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth
in the aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of
said agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute
an admission by respondents that the law has been violated as alleged
in such complaint, and waivers and other provisions as required by
the Commission’s Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and hav-
ing determined that it had reason to believe that the respondents
have violated the said Act, and that complaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of sixty (60) days, now in further conformity with the
procedure prescribed in Section 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission
hereby issues its complaint, makes the following jurisdictional find-
ings and enters the following order:

1. Respondents Sentronic Controls Corporation and International
Marketing and Manufacturing, Inc. are Illinois corporations with
their offices and principal places of business located at 730 North
LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.

Respondent Unigraf, Inc. is an Illinois corporation with its princi-
pal place of business located at 60 West Erie Street, Chicago, Illinois.

Respondent Stanley Stewart is an officer of SCC and an officer of
IMM. Respondent Anne K. Stewart is an officer of IMM. Respondent

Richard Muller is a director of SCC and an officer and director of

Unigraf.

As such, the individual respondents formulate, direct and control
the policies, acts and practices of said corporations, and their business
addresses are the same as those for said corporations.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding
is in the nublic interest.






